Predmét: RE: Objednavka KD

From: Czech Ops Objednavky [mailto:Objednavky.CZ@takeda.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:15 PM

To

Subject: RE: Objednavka KD

Dobry den, potvrzuji prijeti Vasi objednavky.
Predpokladana cena zbozZi bez DPH ¢ini 1 094 984,40 K¢. Na KD Feiba 1000IU je zaslana akceptace zvlast.

S pozdravem/ Kind regards

Better Health, Brighter Future

Customer service

Shire Czech

Shire is now part of Takeda
Narodni 135/14

110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic
Office: +420 225379 701

Mobile: I
objednavky.cz@shire.com



786
Lístek s poznámkou
Uvedená částka je s GPH.
Částka bez DPH činí: 995440,37 CZK


S pozdravem a pranim hezkého dne

Koskova Stanislava, Ing.
Expedice TTO FN Brno
Koskova.Stanislava@fnbrno.cz
53223 2626, 2410, 2769

The content of thisemail and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or entity/iesto whom it is
addressed. If you have received thisemail in error you have no permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose
or forward all or any of its contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter del ete this email
and any attachments.



